From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 11/18/2011 9:44:08 AM

'Myers, Richard A.' (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Robert M.
(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Marcel Hawiger' (marcel@turn.org); Gonzales, Nancy
(nancy.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Peck, David B.' (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Sabino, Pearlie Z.' (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tmr@cpuc.ca.gov'
(tmr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gatti, Belinda' (belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cheng, Franz'
(franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lee, Kelly C.' (KCL@cpuc.ca.gov)

‘Redacted ‘ Clare,

Cec: David (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DWC3); [Redacted |
Redacted

To:

Redacted Doll Laura

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E's Core Gas Supply Winter Weather, Market, and Supply Planning
Update

All -

We have rescheduled this meeting to Friday, December 2nd (from November 30) to better
accommodate DRA's schedule. We hope this works well for everyone else. We will send an
Outlook schedule reminder to you today.

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘

for ‘ Redacted ‘

Redacted

From: | Redacted
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Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Pocta, Robert M.; 'Peck, David B."; 'Sabino, Pearlie Z."; 'Lee, Kelly C."; Gonzales, Nancy;
'‘tmr{@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Myers, Richard A."; 'Gatti, Belinda'; 'Cheng, Franz'; 'Marcel Hawiger'
Ce: ‘ Redacted ‘Redacted

(Energy Procurement); Doll, Laura]Redacted |

Subject: PG&E's Core Gas Supply Winter Weather, Market, and Supply Planning Update

Good afternoon everyone,

We invite you to PG&E's offices for a market update and weather outlook meeting on Friday,
December 2nd, at 9:30. We propose to replace our DRA - Dashboard Metrics conference call
scheduled for November 28th, with an expanded in-person meeting including DRA, Energy
Division and TURN, on the topics below. Please let me know your interest and availability by
return email. If you prefer, we can meet at the CPUC oftices. However, at 505 Van Ness, we
would not have the benefit of Core Gas Supply's trading screens and real-time market
information. We can also consider meeting dates in early December, although our calendars
are rapidly filling up, and we would prefer to meet before then.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

Redacted ‘

Manager, Regulatory and Contract Services
Core Gas Supply

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

December 2, 2011

Core Gas Supply Operations Update and Weather Outlook

9:30-10:00
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77 Beale 5th Floor Trading Pit
Morning meeting
Dave Clare, Core Gas Supply managers, analysts and traders:
* Introductions
» Market and operations update
¢ Industry news
10:00-11:30
77 Beale 5th Floor Conference Room 535
* 2011-2012 Winter Weather Outlook: Ed McCarthy, PG&E Meteorology
Dave Clare, Core Gas Supply managers, analysts and traders:
* November Dashboard Metrics
» 2011-2012 Winter Supply Preparedness

+ Expiring (2012) El Paso Natural Gas transportation contract
» Any other topic(s) of interest (let me know what you want to discuss)
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